RALPH S. SAUL
ONE TOWER BRIDGE
100 FRONT STREET
SUITE 1445
WEST CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428

Phone: 610.260.1260
Fax: 610.260.1262

October 1, 2013

Ms. Elizabeth M. Murphy

Secretary

Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, NE

Washington, DC 20549-1090

Re: File #57-07-13
Dear Ms. Murphy:

I have one brief comment on the proposed disclosure of the pay ratio of
the total annual compensation of the chief executive officer to the median annual
total compensation of all employees.

In my view, this disclosure will serve as a vehicle for shareholders to
place a restraint upon top executive compensation. It will also encourage boards
to think more carefully about how to create a team rather than an army.

Yours truly,




